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UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

JAN 1 6 2M1

University of Nevada, Las Vegas 
Attn: Aimee Quinn 
Office of Sponsored Programs 
4505 Maryland Parkway 
P.O. Box 451037 
Las Vegas, NV 89154-1037

SUBJECT: CLOSEOUT OF COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT NO. NRC-39-89-173

Dear Ms. Quinn: 

We have reviewed the subject cooperative agreement file documentation and have determined 
that all actions have been completed.  

Total payment in the amount of $20,780.12 has been accomplished. All obligations have been 
met by the parties and the cooperative agreement is officially closed.  

Sincerely,

mary ri. Mace, U;ontrp~ting tticer 
Contract Manageme#'t Brahch 1 
Division of Contracts and Property Management 
Office of Administration
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